



City of Jonesboro

Municipal Center
300 S. Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Meeting Minutes Public Safety Council Committee

Tuesday, March 20, 2018

5:00 PM

Municipal Center

1. Call To Order

2. Roll Call by City Clerk Donna Jackson

Present 5 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Mitch Johnson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

3. Approval of minutes

[MIN-18:019](#) Minutes for the Public Safety meeting on February 20, 2018

Attachments: [Minutes](#)

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Chris Moore, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

4. New Business

RESOLUTIONS TO BE INTRODUCED

[RES-18:019](#) RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS TO CONDEMN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1007 CREATH, OWNER: NEOMA WILLIAMS

Attachments: [1007 Creath county data](#)
[1007 Creath Deed](#)
[1007 Creath inspection report](#)
[1007 Creath title search](#)
[pic3](#)
[pic2](#)
[pic1](#)

Councilmember Chris Gibson asked if it was anything out of the norm on this condemnation. Code Enforcement Officer Michael Tyner said nothing other than being a hot spot for our patrol officers. The building is falling in and the roof is gone.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Chris Moore, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

[RES-18:035](#)

RESOLUTION TO CONTRACT WITH LEXIS NEXIS CLAIMS SOLUTIONS, INC (FORMERLY POLICE REPORTS, U.S. LLC) FOR PROVISION OF ONLINE REPORTING SERVICES FOR THE JONESBORO POLICE DEPARTMENT

Attachments: [Lexis Nexis Solutions 2018 eCrash - Fully executed.pdf](#)

Chairmember Mitch Johnson asked Jonesboro Police Chief Rick Elliott to give the committee a little insight on the resolution. Chief Elliott said this was a contract only. It is a company we have done business with in the past for accident recordkeeping. Accident reports go to this company and if customers need the accident report, they will contact this company through web base and pay a fee to the company to get the accident report. The company we are currently using is not compatible with the new e-site and e-crash software we are going to with the State of Arkansas. We have done business with this company in the past, but we are just re-establishing a contract with them. There is not a fee for this service. They pay us \$10 for every accident report. Currently, we make around \$30,000 per year on accident reports. Mayor Harold Perrin said at no cost to us. Chief Elliott said at no cost to us.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Chris Moore, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

[RES-18:039](#)

A RESOLUTION TO THE CITY OF JONESBORO TO PLACE VARIOUS TRAFFIC SIGNS AT DESIGNATED LOCATIONS AS DETERMINED BY THE TRAFFIC CONTROL COMMITTEE

Councilmember Chris Moore said did you say they were all reviewed by traffic control. Chairmember Mitch Johnson said yes.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Moore, seconded by Councilperson Gene Vance, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance

5. Pending Items

6. Other Business

Councilmember Chris Moore said I know we are going to be busy at the council meeting tonight so he asked City Attorney Carol Duncan to give an update on the Ice House litigation on the condemnation and any new progress. Ms. Duncan said there's nothing new. I think we are still waiting on that special setting. I don't know the exact dates. I would have to look, but we have a setting with the judge in a couple months. We are still waiting. Councilmember Moore asked if there was a scheduled date. Ms. Duncan said we do have a scheduled date. I just don't know it off the top of my head.

Councilmember Moore asked Mayor Harold Perrin if there was any information on the Citizens Bank building. Mayor Perrin said I had one call this week from Dr. John Sutherland. He had been here about a year ago and looked at it. He's working with some prospects to come in and look at the building. I did give him an update on that and the fact that a limited liability company (LLC) was formed to pay the back taxes

and are holding a mortgage on the leasehold improvements. I gave him that information and gave him the number to the LLC so he could call them. Councilmember Moore said okay. That's all I had.

7. Public Comments

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Moore, seconded by Councilperson Chris Gibson, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Chris Moore and Gene Vance